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DATE: 	 August 23, 2004 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforceme 
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel ;J/ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 040217-TC - Compliance investigation of SOBE Communications 
Corp. for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.019, F.A.C. , Records and Reports in 
General. 

On May 11, 2004, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (P AA) Order No. 
PSC-04-0487-PAA-TC in Docket No. 040217-TC, made final and effective by Consummating 
Order No. PSC-04-0568-CO-TC, issued on June 4, 2004, imposing a penalty in the amount of 
$10,000 for failure to comply with Commission rules, to be paid within 14 days of the issuance 
of the Consummating Order. The company has neither protested the Commission's Order nor 
paid the penalty. Therefore, PATS Certificate No. 7601 to prov~ telephone services 
should be canceled effective June 4, 2004, and this docket should be {~:,~~~dministrativelY. 
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